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From:
Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 2:20 PM
To: (TOAB)'
Cc: Eme; 
Subject: RE: Rollover Talent Fees - 2024-25 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Many thanks for this confirmation, We are happy to proceed with these terms and will process the invoice immediately. 

Kind regards 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: (TOAB) @toab.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 2:14 PM 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: Eme <eme@communications.gov.au>; @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Rollover Talent Fees - 2024-25 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

HI  

I can confirm the amount being paid will provide the department with another 3 years of usage up to 30 June 2027, for the images of the talent listed below. 
This includes using the images for departmental digital and print products as per the list on the invoice.  

Talent list: 
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Thank you. 

Regards, 
 

TOAB 

M:  
E: @toab.com.au 

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:18 AM 
To:  (TOAB) @toab.com.au> 
Cc: Eme <eme@communications.gov.au>; @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Rollover Talent Fees - 2024-25 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Many thanks for sending the quote and invoice for the amount below. Grateful if you could please provide confirmation of this agreement in reply email to enable us to 
process the invoice. We need to provide this written advice for our department’s records. 

We understand that the quoted amount will provide the department with another 3 years of usage to 30 June 2027, for the images that include the talent listed below. This 
includes using the images for departmental digital and print products. Appreciate your confirmation of this arrangement. 

Please don’t hesitate to get in contact if you have any questions. 

Many thanks 
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OFFICIAL 

From: (TOAB) @toab.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2024 3:41 PM 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: Eme <eme@communications.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Rollover Talent Fees - 2024-25 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

HI  

I’ve sent off invoice for the 12 months rollover as we discussed this week. 

And, this is what 3 year rollover could look like… 

PAYG talent:
PAYG talent:
PAYG talent:
PAYG talent:
PAYG talent:
PAYG talent:

PAYG admin 
TOAB ASF 

GST $130.00 

TOTAL $11,030.00 
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Thank you. 

Regards, 
 

TOAB 

M:  
E @toab.com.au 

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:39 PM 
To: (TOAB) @toab.com.au> 
Cc: Eme <eme@communications.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Rollover Talent Fees - 2024-25 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Many thanks  

Please let us know if you need any further information from us to follow up on the below. We are hoping to finalise payment over next week or so. 

Kind regards 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: (TOAB) @toab.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2024 4:49 PM 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: Eme <eme@communications.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Rollover Talent Fees - 2024-25 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

FOI 25-145 - Document 2

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)
(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F
s47F

6 of 8

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

rts



5

HI  

Thanks for getting in touch about this rollover. 

The 1 year fee would be the same again. 
I will need to contact all talent first to see if they are amenable to a 3 year rollover. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
 

TOAB 

M:  
E: @toab.com.au 

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:22 PM 
To: (TOAB) @toab.com.au> 
Cc: Eme <eme@communications.gov.au> 
Subject: Rollover Talent Fees - 2024-25 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Hope you have been well. 

Reaching out as its that time of the year again and we are looking at getting a quote for the Wireless Communications – Researched, Regulated and Safe stills shoot (as per 
attached). Grateful if you could please provide a quote for: 

- 1 year rollover talent fees for 2024-25
- 3 years of talent fees from 2024 – 25 to end of 2026-27

Pending your advice we will proceed with an invoice and payment for the selected option. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Many thanks 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the 
use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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